MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM:  Senate Clerk's Office

The Senate

March 21, 2013

RE: Floor Action for Friday, March 22, 2013

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

974 GM591 ** | WTL Koke'e State Park Advisory Council

974 GM592 ** | WTL Koke'e State Park Advisory Council

974 GM593 ** | WTL Koke'e State Park Advisory Council

975 GM538 ** | HRE Hawai'i Commission for National and
Community Service

975 GM631 ** | HRE Hawai'i Commission for National and
Community Service

975 GM632 ** | HRE Hawai'i Commission for National and
Community Service

975 GM633 ** | HRE Hawai'i Commission for National and
Community Service

975 GM634 ** | HRE Hawai'i Commission for National and
Community Service

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

HCR241 ** EXPRESSING CONDOLENCES ON THE
SECOND ANNIVERSARY OF THE
TOHOKU EARTHQUAKE AND TSUNAMI
AND EXTENDING CONTINUED SUPPORT
TO THE PEOPLE OF JAPAN.

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

969 HB1282 HD1 ** 1 PSM RELATING TO MILITARY SERVICE.

970 HB776 HD2 ** 1 JDL RELATING TO GOVERNMENT TORT

LIABILITY.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:15 a.m.
If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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